
Asst Exec Sec 

From: Margaret Penicaud c ; Q>gmail.com> 
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2016 11:00 AM 
To: Dilly Debiase 
Subject: Raffle Permits 

Hi Dilly & Chilmark Selectmen, 

I am requesting a permit to organize a raffle which will offer the 14 foot, fully equipped (even motorized!) 
fishing kayak which I was awarded last Sunday for catching a 23.53 Striped Bass from my kayak during the 
MV Derby (yes, a real miracle!). The raffle will benefit the fishing communities along the southwest coast of 
Haiti which were devastated by hurricane Matthew. I was told that the kayak was retailed at $5,000! 

I have organized many similar raffles for the Martha's Vineyard Fish Farm Haiti Project and the town of 
Tisbury always issued the permit and wavered a fee .As Fish Farm Haiti is now legally a 501(c)3 non-profit, tax 
exempt organization based out of Chilmark, MA I need Chilmark to issue the permit. 

I am forwarding the information Hillary sent me from the Tisbury Town Office to facilitate the process. 

Thank you! 

Margaret 
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